DFAT DECLASSIFIED - COPY RELEASED UNDER FOI ACT 1982

S4TF(1)

S47F(1)
S4TF(1)

The Hub Level 2, 696 Bourke Street, Melbourne, VIC 3000
AUSTRALIA

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)

S47E(d) Australia, Sydney

Phone Conference ID: $4/E@

Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options

LEX 5188



DFAT DECLASSIFIED - COPY RELEASED UNDER FOI ACT 1982 LEX 5188

From: s47F(1)

Sent: Friday, 18 June 2021 6:47 PM

To: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: s22(1)(a)(ii) S47F(1)

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: CMI Summit Friday roundtable: DFAT contacts [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

bi S22(1)(a)(ii)

Thanks for confirming. S47F(1) are you able to add $22(1)(a)(ii) (cc’d) and the others (Andrew, S22(1)(a)(ii)

below) to our RSVP list for this meeting? We will get rsvps early next week and send a calendar invite Wednesday
morning with updated venue/room details.

On your other query, happy to provide details, although please note S47F(1)
Please feel free to say | passed on their details for contact.

SATF(1)

Kind regards,

SA7F(1)

S47F(1)
S47F(1)

The Hub Level 2, 696 Bourke Street, Melbourne, VIC 3000
AUSTRALIA

From:522(1)(a)(ii)
Sent: Friday, 18 June 2021 11:23 AM



DFAT DECLASSIFIED - COPY RELEASED UNDER FOI ACT 1982 LEX 5188
To:s47F(1)
Cc: s22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: CMI Summit Friday roundtable: DFAT contacts [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
HiSA4TF(2)

522(1)(a)(ii)

Great to talk to you just now — as discussed, email addresses for Andrew, and | for the roundtable

invite/agenda.

Andrew Egan Andrew.Egan@dfat.gov.au
s22(1)(a)(ii)
s22(1)(a)(ii)

Separately, from your summary it sounds like the roundtable will tick a lot of the boxes on DFAT’s wishlist of people
for Andrew Egan to have some face-time with. There are a few that we’d like to arrange separate engagement with
across on the Thursday and Friday (could be a 15 minute standup on the exhibition floor or a coffee between
sessions). If at all possible, would you be able to assist with contact details or connections to any of the following?

S47F(1)

Kind regards,

s22(1)(a)(ii)

$22(1)(a)(ii)

Policy Officer

Carbon Markets | Climate Integration and Programming Branch | Climate Change and Sustainability Division
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

Ts22(1)(a)(ii) |

W dfat.gov.au



DFAT DECLASSIFIED - COPY RELEASED UNDER FOI ACT 1982 LEX 5188

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Sounds good to me.
s22(1)(a)(ii)

From:s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Thursday, 17 June 2021 9:26 AM

s22(1)(a) s47F(1)

§97F(2) S47F(1) s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii) Andrew Egan; s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

RE: CMI Summit - Side meeting on Indo-Pacific carbon market opportunities
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Sent: Thursday, 17 June 2021 9:09 AM

To:S47F(1)
Cc:S47F(1)
s47F(1)

s22(1)(@)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)
Andrew Egan

<Andrew.Egan@dfat.gov.au>;522(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: RE: CMI Summit - Side meeting on Indo-Pacific carbon market opportunities [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

ThanksS47F(1)10am tomorrow works well for me too.

Regards,

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Director | Carbon Markets

Climate Integration and Programming Branch
Climate Change and Sustainability Division
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

Phone s22(1)(a)(ii)
www.dfat.gov.au

Web | Twitter | YouTube | Flickr

From:s47F(1)

| Mobile s22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Thursday, 17 June 2021 8:10 AM

To:s22(1)(a)(ii)
Cc:S47F(1)
s47F(1)

s22(1)(a)(ii)
Andrew Egan

<Andrew.Egan@dfat.gov.au>; S22(1)(a)(ii)




DFAT DECLASSIFIED - COPY RELEASED UNDER FOI ACT 1982 LEX 5188
s22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: CMI Summit - Side meeting on Indo-Pacific carbon market opportunities [SEC=OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender.

Hi**@®® thank you, that would be great. Can keep it quick.

Will send a teams meeting through to you and **®® |et me know if others need to be in that discussion; perhaps
given the short timing the three of us can chat and then coordinate with our respective teams?

Kind regards,

S4TF(1)

From:s22(1)(a)(ii)
Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2021 7:59:35 AM
To:S47F(1) s22(1)(a)(ii)
Cc:S47F(1)
s47F(1) s22(1)(a)(ii)
Andrew Egan
<Andrew.Egan@dfat.gov.au>; S22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Re: CMI Summit - Side meeting on Indo-Pacific carbon market opportunities [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi SATF(D)

I’'m in an all-day meeting tomorrow (yay) but could step out for a call at 10. Would you like me to send through a
Skype or Teams invitation?

s22(1)(a)(ii)

International Partnerships

OFFICIAL
From:s47F(1)
Date: Thursday, 17 June 2021 at 7:50:26 am
To:s22(1)(a)(ii)
Cc:S47F(1)
s47F(1) s22(1)(a)(ii)

"Andrew Egan"
s22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: RE: CMI Summit - Side meeting on Indo-Pacific carbon market opportunities [SEC=OFFICIAL]
His22(1)(a)(ii)

Thanks for confirming interest in this session. Perhaps we could speak tomorrow morning, Friday 18 June to discuss
format/attendees etc. How are you both placed at 10am?



DFAT DECLASSIFIED - COPY RELEASED UNDER FOI ACT 1982 LEX 5188
Kind regards,

S47F(1)

S47F(1)
S47F(1)

The Hub Level 2, 696 Bourke Street, Melbourne, VIC 3000
AUSTRALIA

From:s22(1)(a)(ii)
Sent: Wednesday, 16 June 2021 6:38 PM

To:s22(1)(a)(ii) s47F(1)
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

Thanks and hi sATFD)

good to be in touch again.
As " notes, we’d be very happy to participate in the roundtable proposed and would value your guidance on
attendees.

As you know from discussions with ***”®® in my team, DFAT will have a few bodies on the ground at the Summit,
alongside Jamie Isbister who's taking part on a panel. For the proposed roundtable on Friday, it would be great if
you could include Andrew Egan, my Branch Head, who oversees both our carbon market work and development
programs focussed on nature-based solutions (which we’re happy to talk to), along with **“®“ and me. But let me
know if that’s too many and we’ll cut down.

I’'m also available to dial in to a preliminary call with " if helpful.
Talk soon, and looking forward to seeing you next week in Sydney.

Best regards,



DFAT DECLASSIFIED - COPY RELEASED UNDER FOI ACT 1982 LEX 5188

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Director

Economic Growth and Sustainability Division
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
Phone s22(1)(a)(ii) | Mobile s22(1)(a)(ii)
www.dfat.gov.au

Web | Twitter | YouTube | Flickr

From: 522(1)(a) (i)

Sent: Wednesday, 16 June 2021 10:22 AM
To:S47F(1)

Cc:S47F(1)

S47F(1) s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: RE: CMI Summit - Side meeting on Indo-Pacific carbon market opportunities [SEC=OFFICIAL]

HiSATF()

If you have any phone messages from $22M@® jn my team, it was him following up on this ©. An event on day 2 of
the Summit, 25 June, from 7:45am — 8:30am, sounds great. We are very grateful to you for suggesting this, and
would love to participate.

I've copied ins22(1)(a)(i)), who is DFAT’s Director, Carbon Markets (I’'m sure you know him). We are drawing on
DFAT’s support for the new regional crediting scheme — and *?*®@® team have their own initiatives in the region
that align with DISER’s work.

Not sure exactly how you want to structure the session - we could speak briefly on the intended outcomes,
proposed design and the opportunities for participation in the regional crediting scheme. “*”®” could potentially
also speak on other Australian Government initiatives of interest. We’d be interested to hear you speak on the
Markets for NCS Taskforce. We could follow up with Q&A?

Focusing on Summit attendees will be a good way to find our natural stakeholders, and we’d be happy to take your
advice on invitees. Would you like to have a phone catch-up to discuss in more detail? I’'m sure you’re extremely
busy right now — but let me know if you have a spare 15 mins.

Regards

$22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Manager, International Markets & Partnerships
International Climate Division

Department of Industry, Science, Energy and Resources
Email: s22(1)()(ii)

Mobile:s22(1)(a)(ii)

The department acknowledges the traditional owners of the country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to land, sea
and community. We pay our respect to them and their cultures and to the elders past and present.



DFAT DECLASSIFIED - COPY RELEASED UNDER FOI ACT 1982 LEX 5188

OFFICIAL

From:s47F(1)

Sent: Wednesday, 16 June 2021 9:24 AM

To:s22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc:S47F(1)

Subject: CMI Summit - Side meeting on Indo-Pacific carbon market opportunities

H i $22(1)(a)(ii)

We spoke a few weeks ago about arranging a time to potentially meet with some industry stakeholders on the
sidelines of the Summit, to get some informal thoughts on your Indo-Pacific work. | would like to suggest a meeting
with about 15-20 govt/industry stakeholders, on the morning of day 2 of the Summit, from 7:45am — 8:30am, Friday
25™ June, in a private room at the Summit venue. We would provide Tea/Coffee and morning pastries.

This might give an opportunity for you, DISER/DFAT and other colleagues to tap into the expertise of our Markets for
NCS Taskforce, as well as some others that might be relevant. Happy to discuss participation with you and a guest
list etc, noting the room is inside the Summit venue so attendees would need to be registered for the Summit itself.

Let me know if this is of interest, and I’'m happy to coordinate invitations/agenda etc with you and DFAT teams.

Kind regards,
s47F(1)
s47F(1)

S47F(1)

The Hub Level 2, 696 Bourke Street, Melbourne, VIC 3000
AUSTRALIA



DFAT DECLASSIFIED - COPY RELEASED UNDER FOI ACT 1982 LEX 5188

s22(1)(a)(ii)

From:s47F(1)

Sent: Thursday, 17 December 2020 8:42 PM
To:s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Re: Meeting with®*'"") SEC=OFFICIAL]

HiS22(1)(a)(ii)
Thanks for your email - | know S47F(l)would be very interested to discuss; if | may be so bold | would also likely join

the call as | was the lead author of the report and will likely be able to add relevant detail and context.

TF(1)

I'll check onS4 availability - Tuesday next week may be a possibility, otherwise mid January may be better.

Will let you know either way tomorrow.

Kind regards,

S47F(1)

Carbon Market Institute
M:S47F(1)

From: 522(1)(a)(ii)
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 6:02:46 PM
To:S47F(1)

Subject: Meeting with%*’"(") SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

DearS47F(1)

I’'m getting in touch to ask about setting up a virtual meeting with S47F(1) and Rob Christie, Assistant Secretary
Private Sector Finance and Partnerships.

We've noted CMI’s recent options paper on markets for natural climate solutions and Rob would be keen to chat
with **""™ around some of the ideas outlined in this.

Would you be able to let me know $47F(1) availability, and/or point me to the right contact for this? Rob is still

working next week up until Christmas —is **""® still around until then, or would January work better?

1



DFAT DECLASSIFIED - COPY RELEASED UNDER FOI ACT 1982 LEX 5188
Happy to chat/compare calendars tomorrow if this works.

Many thanks

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Assistant Director

Private Sector Partnerships
Mob: s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

From:s22(1)(a)(ii)
Sent: Tuesday, 2 February 2021 6:39 PM
To: Robert Christie <Robert.Christie@dfat.gov.au>; S22 (1)(a)(ii)

Subject: AS PXB / CMI CEO Introductory call - 3 Feb 2021

Hi all



DFAT DECLASSIFIED - COPY RELEASED UNDER FOI ACT 1982 LEX 5188
Please see attached for the final meeting brief and CMI/IETA paper in advance of tomorrow’s call with S47F(1)

Thanks

s22(1)(a)(ii)



DFAT DECLASSIFIED - COPY RELEASED UNDER FOI ACT 1982 LEX 5188

From: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Friday, 5 February 2021 2:19 PM

To: s47F(1)

Cc: s47F(1)

Subject: RE:S47F(1)  for 19th Feb CMI Carbon Conversation [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Your networks might be better than mine here***® — but maybe s47F(1) ?

From:S47F(1)

Sent: Friday, 5 February 2021 1:41 PM

To:s22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc:SATF(1)

Subject: RE:S47F(1)  for 19th Feb CMI Carbon Conversation [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Ok, thanks — good to shoot high first. Have a couple of other irons in the fire including s47F(1)
and s47F(1) Neither confirmed and it will be a big day- do you have other suggestions? Even
from NGO/business — or ex US negotiator?

Best Wishes

S47F(1)

S47F(1)
S47F(1)

From:522(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Friday, 5 February 2021 2:03 PM
To:s47F(1)

Cc:S47F(1)

Subject: RE:S47F(1)  for 19th Feb CMI Carbon Conversation [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi S47F(1)

| may have been somewhat optimistic in my response on this question in the meeting! I’'m told things are especially
busy at the moment (shouldn’t be a surprise | guess), and we also don’t have great clarity on appointments at this
point. My reading is this may not be the best timing for your request, particularly with US rejoining the PA this
month.



DFAT DECLASSIFIED - COPY RELEASED UNDER FOI ACT 1982 LEX 5188
If you do decide to press ahead now, the contact that was mentioned to me isS47F(1)

I’'m sorry not to be more helpful, best of luck

s22(1)(a)(ii)

From:s47F(1)
Sent: Thursday, 4 February 2021 4:50 PM
To:s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject:S47F(1)  for 19th Feb CMI Carbon Conversation

Dear S22W@)()

Good to talk re our private sector regional engagement, felt like we just scratched the surface and
keen to see how we can deepen our partnership on that work.

We briefly discussed s47F(1) as a great candidate to join our first Carbon Conversation for the
year on 19 February. You generously offered to put me in touch with s47F(1)
could participate.

As you are aware we instigated the Carbon Conversations as a weekly discussion point for the
professional carbon community in Australia and the region through 2020. This was a popular and
extremely well attended series with panellists including UNFCCC lead Ministers Angus Taylor and
James Shaw as well as senior public servants, business and community leaders.

We would like to start the 2021 series on 19 February which of course is the date that the US
formally rejoins the UNFCCC Paris Agreement. We would be delighted to have s47F(1)

join the discussion appreciating that it would be
8pm on the east coast, 5pm on the west.

These are moderated sessions and | would lead this discussion. | am in conversation with 2
others from a relevant think tank and business.

Could you facilitate an appropriate contact?

Best Wishes

S47F(1)

SATF(1)
S47F(1)
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From: Jamie Isbister

Sent: Monday, 24 August 2020 9:32 AM

To: S47F(1)

Cc: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: RE: CMI/DFAT Catch Up - International/Regional Carbon Market Development

[SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL

S47F(1)

Apologies, yes would be good to discuss this work and next steps from our side. Would Wednesday work? If so will

s22(1)(a)(ii

get 'to liaise on a time that can work best that day
Jamie

Jamie Isbister
Australia’s Ambassador for the Environment

First Assistant Secretary of Division for Economic Growth and Sustainable Development
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

TS47F(1)

M s22(1)(a)(ii)

www.dfat.gov.au

I acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the land on which | work and live, and recognise their continuing
connection to land, water and community. | pay respect to Elders past, present and emerging.

From:s47F(1)
Sent: Monday, 24 August 2020 9:29 AM
To:S47F(1) Jamie Isbister <Jamie.lsbister@dfat.gov.au>

Cc: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: RE: CMI/DFAT Catch Up - International/Regional Carbon Market Development

Hi Ambassador,

Following up on this from s47F(1) If possible would be great to catch up this week or early next.

Hope you are well

Best Wishes

SA7F(1)
SATF(1)
S47F(1)
S47F(1)
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From:s47F(1)

Sent: Friday, 7 August 2020 3:23 PM
To: jamie.isbister@dfat.gov.au
Cc:S47F(1)

Subject: CMI/DFAT Catch Up - International/Regional Carbon Market Development

Dear Ambassador,

Hope you are well during these strange times.

| wanted to reach out to thank you for hosting the call on the international carbon markets earlier this week — very
illuminating and we hope to remain a part of the discussion. I've noted also ***®®® is moving on to another role
within DFAT, so was thinking it might be prudent to arrange a time with you and ***™® to discuss our activities and
forward workplan in this area, and areas where we might collaborate.

Is there a time in the next week or so that you might be available to meet virtually with **’*® and me? We are
generally available with the exception of a two day internal strategy workshop with the team on Wed 12t & Thurs
13t August.

Look forward to meeting with you in due course.

Kind regards,

SA7F(1)

S47F(1)
S47F(1)

Level 8, 350 Collins Street, Melbourne, VIC Australia 3000
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From:

Sent: Monday, 24 August 2020 9:39 AM

To: Jamie Isbister; S47F(1)

Cc: $22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: RE: CMI/DFAT Catch Up - International/Regional Carbon Market Development

[SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Wednesday Beaut, just not between 1 and 12 or after 4.30

Best Wishes

S47F(1)

S47F(1)
S47F(1)

From: Jamie Isbister <Jamie.lsbister@dfat.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 24 August 2020 9:32 AM

To:s47F(1)

Ce:s22(1)(a) (i)

Subject: RE: CMI/DFAT Catch Up - International/Regional Carbon Market Development [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL

S47F(1)

Apologies, yes would be good to discuss this work and next steps from our side. Would Wednesday work? If so will
$22(1)(a)(ii) .. .

get to liaise on a time that can work best that day

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

| acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the land on which | work and live, and recognise their continuing
connection to land, water and community. | pay respect to Elders past, present and emerging.

From:s47F(1)

Sent: Monday, 24 August 2020 9:29 AM

To:s47F(1) Jamie Isbister <Jamie.Isbister@dfat.gov.au>
Cc: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: RE: CMI/DFAT Catch Up - International/Regional Carbon Market Development

Hi Ambassador,
Following up on this from s47F(1) [f possible would be great to catch up this week or early next.
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
within DFAT, so was thinking it might be prudent to arrange a time with you and®*’*™ to discuss our activities and
forward workplan in this area, and areas where we might collaborate.

Is there a time in the next week or so that you might be available to meet virtually with **"*® and me? We are
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

Sent: Wednesday, 26 August 2020 10:07 AM

To: S47F(1)

Cc: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Re: CMI/DFAT Catch Up - International/Regional Carbon Market Development

[SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL
Apologies running 10 mins late Dialing on now

J

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

Date: Monday, 24 August 2020 at 9:38:40 am

To: "Jamie Isbister" <Jamie.lsbister@dfat.gov.au>, S47F(1)

ce:s22(1)(a)(ii)

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

%0 liaise on a time that can work best that day
Jamie
Jamie Isbister
Australia’s Ambassador for the Environment
First Assistant Secretary of Division for Economic Growth and Sustainable Development
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
TS47F(1)
M S22(1)(a)(ii)
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
illuminating and we hope to remain a part of the discussion. I've noted also ***®®® js moving on to another role
within DFAT, so was thinking it might be prudent to arrange a time with you and **"*™® to discuss our activities and
forward workplan in this area, and areas where we might collaborate.

Is there a time in the next week or so that you might be available to meet virtually with**""® and me? We are
generally available with the exception of a two day internal strategy workshop with the team on Wed 12t & Thurs
13%™ August.

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

Sent: Wednesday, 26 August 2020 10:06 AM

To: Jamie Isbister; S47F(1)

Cc: $22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: RE: CMI/DFAT Catch Up - International/Regional Carbon Market Development

[SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Hi, we are in the webex meeting...

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
getszz(l)(a)(”)to liaise on a time that can work best that day

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

To:s47F(1) Jamie Isbister <Jamie.lsbister@dfat.gov.au>
Cc:s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: RE: CMI/DFAT Catch Up - International/Regional Carbon Market Development

Hi Ambassador,
Following up on this fromS#7F(L)jf possible would be great to catch up this week or early next.
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

To: S47F(1)  Jamie Isbister

Cc: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: RE: CMI/DFAT Catch Up - International/Regional Carbon Market Development

Hi Ambassador,

SATF(

Following up on this from D possible would be great to catch up this week or early next.

Hope you are well

Best Wishes

S47F(1)

SA47F(1)
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
within DFAT, so was thinking it might be prudent to arrange a time with you and**"*™® to discuss our activities and
forward workplan in this area, and areas where we might collaborate.

Is there a time in the next week or so that you might be available to meet virtually with**’"® and me? We are
generally available with the exception of a two day internal strategy workshop with the team on Wed 12 & Thurs

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

Sent: Wednesday, 4 March 2020 3:24 PM

To: Jamie Isbister

Cc: s22(1)(a)(ii) s47FQ@)  s22(1)(a)(ii) ;S47F(1)
Subject: RE: INVITE: AER Summit 19 May 2020 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks Jamie
Great to have you on board for the Summit.

We had a good discussion with s22@@® and look forward to assisting how we can to develop
carbon market readiness, skills and trade in the Asia Pacific

S4TF(1)

S47F(1)
S4TF(1)

From: Jamie Isbister <Jamie.lsbister@dfat.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 March 2020 4:05 PM
To:S47F(1)

Cc: 522(1)(3_)(“) 47|:(f)47l:(1) $22(1)(a)(i)
S

Subject: RE: INVITE: AER Summit 19 May 2020 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
S47F(1)

Many thanks and hope the meeting with ***®@® \yent well. Thanks for the invitation and look forward to
participating in the Summit. Yes hope to catch up soon either in Sydney or Canberra

J
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From:s47F(1)

Sent: Monday, 2 March 2020 1:04 PM

To: Jamie Isbister <Jamie.lsbister@dfat.gov.au>

ce:s22(1)(a)(ii) S4TF(1) s220)E0)
S47F(1)

Subject: INVITE: AER Summit 19 May 2020

Dear Ambassador,
| hope you are well.

As discussed in Madrid, please find attached an invite to participate in our Summit in a panel on
international markets post 2020 on 19 May 2020.

FYI (and s22()@) I'll be joining$4”F(1) scheduled discussion with 2@ tomorrow morning in
Sydney.

Please let me know when you are next in Sydney as would be good to catch up directly. I'll advise
of next trip to Canberra if that becomes more convenient.

P.S. I'm not sure if you saw it but our Madrid Takeaways document here. Seems sometime ago!

Regards

S47F(1)

S47F(1)
SA7F(1)
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From:

Sent: Monday, 23 March 2020 3:13 PM

To: Jamie Isbister

Cc: s22(1)(a)(i) s47F(1)  s22(1)(a)(ii) S47F(1)
Subject: RE: INVITE: AER Summit 19 May 2020 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Follow Up Flag: Placeholder: 2-3 Dec: Followup status 3weeks in advance
Due By: Friday, 13 November 2020 8:30 AM

Flag Status: Completed

Hi Ambassadorszz(l)(a)(”)

As you may have seen we have postponed the Summit but we now have confirmed alternate
dates of 2 and 3 December at the MCG.

| would be greatly appreciative if you could placemark this in the Ambassador’s diary if possible or
advise otherwise.

We will obviously be tracking the ongoing COVID-19 situation and will confirm closer to the event.
COP26 looking doubtful in any shape we know it!
Hoping you and yours stay safe and healthy at this time

Regards

SA7F(1)

S47F(1)
SA7F(1)

From:s22(1)(a)(ii) On Behalf Of Jamie Isbister

Sent: Tuesday, 10 March 2020 6:53 PM

To:s47F(1)

Cc:s22(1)(a)(ii) S47F(1) s22(1)(a)(ii)
s22(1)(a)(ii) S47F(1)

Subject: INVITE: AER Summit 19 May 2020 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Good eveningSMF(l)

Ambassador Isbister would be delighted to participate in the Summit as a panellist.
1
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If you could arrange for the coordinator to forward the running sheet as soon as it is drafted, we will
begin planning the Ambassador’s program at our end.

Thank you.
Please don’t hesitate to contact me for further assistance.

Kind regards

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Executive Assistant to Jamie Isbister
Ambassador for the Environment and the
First Assistant Secretary to the

Economic Growth and Sustainability Division

Phone s22(1)(a)(ii) | Mobile s22(1)(a)(ii)

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information that is confidential and may also be the subject of
legal professional or other privilege under the Privacy Act 1988. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you must
not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other party or take action in reliance of any material contained
within it. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email informing them of the
mistake and delete all copies of the message from your computer system, thank you.

From:s47F(1)

Sent: Monday, 2 March 2020 1:04 PM

To: Jamie Isbister <Jamie.lsbister@dfat.gov.au> i
Ce: s22(1)(a)(ii) S47F(1) s22(1)(a)(ii)
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

FYI (and s22(1)@)i)) I'll be joining s47F(1) scheduled discussion with s22M@ tomorrow morning in
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





